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From:

Sent: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>
Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:30 PM

z: shipan@cross-world.com
5 habib@cross-world.com; 'Maruf Ahmed' (maruf@cross-world.com); moshiur@cross-
world.com; sayeful@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-
. world.com
Subject: RE: Need Loan Returnable DO for Dekko Garments Ltd.
Dear Shipan,

N

Pls make Loan Returnable DO for Dekko Garments Ltd. <
Nayanpur, Mouna, Sreepur, Gazipur. of below item: \}\?q-/d‘\
Vl {
Expected receiving Date 30 April 2019 \l,ip
WO .
& 1 100s872U KAM/KAP/DL LIGHT FITTING/TRUNKING SUSPENSION BRACKET U Q‘y %

TYPE 100.00 Pcs.
QoT .
& V0048740 —> Lagnk By gvatkeet = 113 X 100 0@ B

Best Regards % —

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales |
: hi , | I - www.cross-world.com
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rom: Md. Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]
nt: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:08 AM
To: shipan@cross-world.com
Cc: habib@cross-world.com; 'Maruf Ahmed' (maruf@cross-world.com); moshiur@cross-world.com; sayeful@cross-
world.com; adib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com
subject: RE: Need Loan Returnable DO for Dekko Garments Ltd.

Dear Shipan,

pls make Loan Returnable DO for Dekko Garments Ltd.
Nayanpur, Mouna, Sreepur, Gazipur. of below item:

gxpected receiving Date 30 April 2019

1. 1004874-U KAM/KAP/DL LIGHT FITTING/TRUNKING SUSPENSION BRACKET U

TYPE 300.00 Pcs.
2. 3024549 KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-

L1 50.00 Pcs.
3. 3024548 KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-

L2 50.00 Pcs.
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